





e s S B e
2BNNE ity of Lo Arpsbess Mail - Fllos-upr G202 Willugheny FPublic Storage

George Vasquez
District Manager — Hallywood
Public 3torage

Cell:
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From: Media District [mailto:steveri@medadistrict.org])

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 11.08 AM

To: Can Halden :

Cc: Pete Pancs; Brett Winsiow; George Vasquez; Julle Nony; SLO Maggie Dillard; Jacguelyn Lawsan; Marisol
Rodriguez; Hector Viega: Sharyn Romang: Universal Protection Services(Hollywood Media District B1D =
Subject: Re: Fallow-up: 6202 Willoughby Public Storage

[Sated taxt hiddan]

- 5 at 4:45 PM

JULIE NONY <32016@lapd lacity org= _ Tue, Jan 20, 201
To: Dan Halden <danisd.halden@lscily. org>, Media District <steven@mediadistrict og>, George Vasquez
<gvasquer@pubiicsiorage. com> y
Cc: SharynRomano <hbteam@earthlink net=, Heclor Vega <Hector Vagadplacity o=, Jacquelyn Lawson
<jacquelyn. lawson@lacily . org>, Marisal Rodriguez <marisol rodriguez@ilacity.ong=, MAGGIE DILLARD
=32080¢Tapd lacity org>, Brett Winslow <bwinslowiDpublicstorage.com>, Fele Panos 2 de
<ppanos{Epublicsiorage com=, "Universal Protection Sarvices/HollywoodMedia District BID = "
<jirngoyeni@uniyersalpro.com> SR

Thank you George! | was unable to atlend the meeting on the 13th due to a parsonal maller but am $a glad to &

hear we zre all working fogether on this. We are also following up down the streed with ather businasses and

developers to asslst with the increasa in homeless, This is pretty much A block project. Tmtmwr &

efforts and fallow through. € et~ e
Julie e Bl @l .“_.

Senior Lead Officer Julie Nony

Los Angeles Police Deparlment

Hollyweod Community Relstions Office

(213) 4854316 - Office

(#13) 7930706 - Cell

weaew LAP DOMIRE.org [ hitp: waw. lapdoning. ong’ |
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»>> George Vasquez <gvasquezi@publicstorage. come 1,20
Steve and Team! .
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durirg the week or on weekends also? W
gre also working with a local vendor fo cl
to making things betier far all parties iny
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City of Lo Srcdis Mail - Folow-ug: 5202 Willoughiy Funlic: Blor ege

From: Media District [mailte:steven@mediadistrict org)

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 11:08 AM

To: Dan Hajden

Ce: Pete Panos: Brelt Winslow; Gearge Vasquez; Julie Nony: SLO Maggie Dillard; Jacquelyn Lawson: Masisol
Rodriguez; Hector Vega: Sharyn Romana; Universal Pratection Services/Hellywood Media District BID >
Subject: Re: Follow-up: 6202 Willoughtiy Public Starage

Dan & Team:

A sincers THANEK YO for taking time to meet and address the issues that are affecting the neighborhood. The
solutions discussed are simple and practical. We (the HMD) are thilled to see progress. As promised, | spoke
with Sharyn Romanc, Los Angeles Beautification Team (LABT) and she is willing to pravide a weekly pressure:
washing for a period of & weeks at no cost 10 the Public Storage. HOWEWVER, it is extremely imporiant to have
the proper notice posted as discussed at the meeting. Additionally, the HMD is happy fo bear thal Public

Slorage will stay angaged with all of us 1o insure we have an ongoing, interactive, mutually benaficial
redationship. i

Please lat me know how | can help facilitate the pressure washing ! wigakly ¢}aﬁ|ng of the sidewalk,

Steven Whiddon

Executive Director

Hollywood Media Disthct

steven@mediadistrict. pegemaiito: steveni@mediadisticl.org = et
Q. 323-860-0025 : . -
F. 323-BE0-0026 » 2wt

On Jan 13, 2015, al 5:03 PM. Gan Halden <daniel haiden@lacity org=maillc:canie halden@lacily.org>> wrote;

Hi evaryana,
‘ ey mima | oo
Thank you for & productive meating foday. To racap, hers are some of the ilems we dscussed:
: i =5 s iy 4 L
1. Power Washing — Public Storage will post sigrs and coordinate with Hollywood Media Distric
Whiddan) regarding the aciual washing. L

2 Pewer Washing SIGNS — Fele anc George, | checked with my calleague and
copy of the signe used by VONS. The signage was laidy simpie and along trs

MWotice that! we will be power washing Lhis area on (DATE. TIME) Fleasa ramr
wart them to get wet or possibly destroyed.” -

3. Lighting on the Building — We will see how the power washing goes a

4. Parking Restrctions — Please see I,h.e .
Flease et ma know iffnow you want 1o proceed and

5. street Lights = | will Lalk to Bureaw of Street Light

brightness of the other lightpele.
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